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March 10, 1947

MEMORANDUM FOR MR, EDGAR

Subject: Weékly Report - Week ending 7 March 1947

I. PROJECTS CARR;ED OVER FROM PREVICUS WEEK

1. Intelligence Terminology

C Held one meetlng with JIS. Agreed to obtain all IAB agency
definitions on terms submitted to them by CIG before attempting
ours, Sent all definitions in JIC 383 to lexicographer for his
comments.? Next meeting when all agencies have submitted
deflnltlons. (to date only ONI has done so)

2. NIR—Korea

IAB agenc1es’ proposed list of requirements due for submission
11 March.

II, PROJECTS PLANNED EUT NOT YET INTTIATED
- None ) , ,
IITI. PROJECTS 'INITiATEﬁ DURING WEEK REFCRTED ON
: T eme .
IV, PROJECTS COMPLETED DURING WEEK REPORTED ON

None ;
!

V. PRCJECTS EXPECTED T0 BE COMPLETED DURING COMING WEEK

None

VI, PRQJFCTo EXPECTFD TC BE CARRIED CVER TO FOLLOWING WEEK
- 1. Intelllgence Termlnologz

2, NIR-Korea
25X1C - S

r b

!!!II!.II}‘ . Sy v oD
X 1A . »l.__é:a.,.«,_h_«g: e,;‘nk.. C R

25X1A

QC[ E\r‘{#’t Pk [,\\r, %F < R IE
5o

Capta n, USN

Approved For Release 2001/08/07 : C|A-RDP67-00059A000181’Eﬂéh ET



